

EON Reality White Paper

Solving Industrial State Blindness: EON IoT IQ's Immersive Approach to Real-Time Equipment Insights



Table of Contents

SECTION 1 Executive Summary	2
SECTION 2 The Strategic Imperative	3
2.1 The Industry 4.0 Divergence	3
2.2 The Readiness Gap	3
2.3 The Cost of Human Error	4
SECTION 3: THE PATCHWORK TRAP	4
The 10-12 Vendor Fragmented Ecosystem	4
Why Siloed Systems Fail: The Missing "Digital Thread"	5
The "Competency Illusion"	5
Comparison of Current Methods and Their Limitations	6
SECTION 4: THE UNIFIED ARCHITECTURE	6
4.1 Single Backbone Concept: LEARN → TRAIN → PERFORM	6
4.2 Dual-Engine Strategy	7
4.3 Sovereign AI "Data Fortress"	8
SECTION 5: Core Capabilities	8
5.1 Equipment-Centric Intelligence	8
5.2 Visual Language of State	9
5.3 Anomaly Awareness and Localization.	9
5.4 Training and Scenario-Based Demonstrations.	10
5.5 Integration with the EON Ecosystem.	11
5.6 Tangible Operational Benefits.	11
SECTION 6: The Perform IQ Suite	12
6.1 Spatial IQ: "Where Is It?"	12
6.2 Assist IQ: "How Do I Do It?"	12
6.3 IoT IQ: "Is It Actually Safe?"	13
Summary Table: Perform IQ Suite	14
SECTION 7: Implementation Roadmap	14
Phase 1: Ribbon Cutting.	15
Phase 2: Content Factory	15
Phase 3: Network Effect.	15
SECTION 8: Commercial Model	15
Paid Pilot	15
Scale License Tiers	15
ROI Projections	15
SECTION 9: Conclusion	16

SECTION 1 Executive Summary

Industrial operations today face a critical and costly crisis: the inability to see, understand, and act on the real-time states of their equipment—a phenomenon known as **state blindness**. This invisible risk contributes to inefficiency, safety failures, and operational downtime, with an estimated **\$3 trillion** in annual global losses, 80-90% of which is attributed to **human error**. Compounding this issue is the growing **readiness gap** in workforce capability and the accelerating **brain drain** caused by retiring experts, leaving industries with an urgent need for innovative solutions.

At its core, the challenge lies in human limitations. Workers are unable to perceive critical machine states such as internal pressure, temperature, or vibration directly, leading to dangerous assumptions, cognitive overload, and delayed decision-making. Current tools, including SCADA systems and dashboards, fail to bridge the gap between abstract data and physical equipment, forcing technicians to rely on mental mapping, outdated gauges, or second-hand information. These inefficiencies and risks are exacerbated by rapid workforce turnover and the retirement of 50% of experienced operators over the next decade.

EON IoT IQ provides a transformative solution to this crisis by addressing the **state blindness gap**. As an industry-first product, it connects live or simulated IoT sensor data directly to physical equipment using immersive 3D, AR-style, and VR-based visualization. This innovation makes invisible machine states **visible**, **understandable**, **and actionable** at the point of work, enabling technicians and operators to make faster, safer, and more informed decisions. EON IoT IQ offers a scalable solution that works as both a standalone product and a dockable module within the broader EON ecosystem.

The impact of EON IoT IQ is measurable and transformational. By anchoring sensor data spatially to equipment and eliminating cognitive mapping, it delivers quantifiable outcomes such as:

- 50-70% reduction in Mean Time to Diagnose (MTTD), accelerating fault isolation and minimizing downtime.
- Up to 60% decrease in safety incidents, particularly those caused by residual energy or human error during maintenance.
- 40% faster onboarding of new technicians, reducing the readiness gap and supporting workforce transitions.
- **30% increase in procedural knowledge retention**, through immersive and intuitive training methods.
- Significant ROI from reduced operational downtime and improved efficiency, with cost savings of up to \$260,000 per hour during avoided downtime.

EON IoT IQ is positioned as the **gold standard** for industrial intelligence, bridging the critical divide between operational technology (OT) advancements and human capital

stagnation. By visualizing the invisible, it empowers industries to achieve a safer, smarter, and more sustainable future.

SECTION 2 The Strategic Imperative

2.1 The Industry 4.0 Divergence

The fourth industrial revolution, known as **Industry 4.0**, has ushered in a wave of technological advancements, particularly in **operational technology (OT)**. IoT devices, digital twins, and predictive analytics have created unprecedented opportunities for efficiency and automation. Yet, despite these innovations, a critical gap remains: the alignment of human capital with the pace of technological change.

Studies reveal that 30% of IoT insights go unused, not because the data lacks value, but because it fails to reach the right people in the right context. This disparity highlights the human-interface gap, where industrial workers are unable to effectively translate abstract sensor data into actionable insights. Existing tools like SCADA systems and dashboards are detached from physical workflows, forcing workers to rely on cognitive mapping and outdated methods, which increases error rates and slows decision-making. As OT evolves, the stagnation of human capability creates a growing divergence that threatens to undermine the potential of Industry 4.0.

2.2 The Readiness Gap

The readiness gap in industrial operations is a multifaceted issue driven by workforce turnover, skill shortages, and the looming **brain drain**. Over the next decade, **50% of experienced operators** are projected to retire, creating a demographic cliff that industries are ill-prepared to address. These retiring experts represent decades of procedural knowledge and situational expertise that cannot be easily replaced.

Workforce turnover further exacerbates the problem. New technicians often lack the training and experience needed to navigate complex industrial systems, leading to longer onboarding times and increased reliance on outdated practices. Without access to real-time, spatially contextualized data, these workers are left to compensate through trial-and-error methods, increasing downtime and safety risks.

The readiness gap is not just a technical issue; it is an economic one, as the loss of expertise and operational inefficiency directly impacts the bottom line. Industries require solutions that not only address the skill gap but also empower new workers to achieve **knowledge transfer efficiency (KTE)** comparable to that of experienced operators.

2.3 The Cost of Human Error

The financial and operational costs of **human error** in industrial settings are staggering. Human mistakes account for **80-90% of safety incidents**, downtime events, and equipment failures, resulting in annual global losses of **\$3 trillion**. This figure includes:

- \$260,000 per hour in downtime costs for critical systems.
- Increased frequency of safety incidents, with residual energy and improper lockout–tagout (LOTO) procedures being common causes.
- Long-term reputational damage and regulatory penalties following preventable accidents.

These errors often stem from **state blindness**—the inability to perceive the true, real-time condition of equipment. Workers are forced to rely on outdated gauges, disconnected HMI panels, and static dashboards, which fail to provide the spatial and contextual anchoring needed for immediate comprehension. This lack of visibility leads to dangerous assumptions, delayed responses, and unsafe actions.

The solution to these challenges lies in bridging the gap between data and action. By making sensor data spatially and visually accessible, EON IoT IQ eliminates the guesswork and cognitive burden associated with traditional tools. It transforms passive data into actionable intelligence, reducing the likelihood of human error and enabling safer, more efficient operations.

In conclusion, the strategic imperative for industrial operations is clear: to overcome the readiness gap, mitigate the cost of human error, and fully harness the potential of Industry 4.0, industries must adopt solutions that empower their workforce with real-time, contextually anchored intelligence. EON IoT IQ is uniquely positioned to meet this need, setting a new benchmark for operational excellence in the modern industrial landscape.

SECTION 3: THE PATCHWORK TRAP

Industrial organizations today often find themselves trapped in a fragmented ecosystem of tools and vendors, creating inefficiencies and missed opportunities. This "Patchwork Trap" stems from a reliance on disparate systems that fail to integrate meaningfully, ultimately leaving critical gaps in operational effectiveness.

The 10-12 Vendor Fragmented Ecosystem

Across the industrial sector, organizations typically rely on a mix of 10-12 specialized vendors to manage operations, training, maintenance, and safety. These vendors offer niche solutions that are rarely designed to work together, including:

- Learning Management Systems (LMS): Platforms for workforce training, often disconnected from real-world equipment and scenarios.
- **Simulators:** Standalone tools for skill practice, limited to specific tasks or machines.
- **VR Hardware Providers:** Devices offering immersive experiences, but without integrated workflows or data.
- **Field Instruction Tools:** Applications for task guidance, often delivered through static checklists or basic AR overlays.
- **Content Agencies:** Third-party firms creating training materials that lack real-time adaptability or integration with live systems.

This fragmented approach forces organizations to duct-tape solutions together, creating redundancies, inefficiencies, and ultimately, operational blind spots.

Why Siloed Systems Fail: The Missing "Digital Thread"

The main failure of siloed systems is their inability to form a coherent **Digital Thread**—a continuous flow of data and context linking learning, training, and performance. Current solutions operate in isolation, with no shared backbone to connect industrial processes, sensor data, and workforce tasks. This disconnection leads to several critical issues:

- 1. **Data Isolation:** Valuable IoT sensor data remains trapped in SCADA dashboards or HMI screens, inaccessible to technicians at the equipment level.
- 2. **Inconsistent Context:** Workers must mentally map abstract numbers from screens to physical equipment, increasing cognitive overload and error rates.
- 3. **Missed Insights:** Without integrated anomaly detection or spatially anchored data, critical safety risks and maintenance issues go unnoticed.

The "Competency Illusion"

One of the most dangerous effects of these disconnected systems is the **Competency Illusion**. This occurs when workers achieve superficial milestones—such as passing quizzes or completing training modules—without truly mastering the skills needed for real-world readiness.

For example, completing a learning module on equipment safety might guarantee theoretical knowledge, but it does not ensure that the worker can apply it under pressure, in the context of live machinery. This gap between perceived and actual competency leads to unsafe practices, operational delays, and higher error rates.

Comparison of Current Methods and Their Limitations

The following table highlights the limitations of existing industrial solutions, underscoring why they fail to address the core issue of "State Blindness":

Current Method	Limitation
Control-room SCADA	Remote from physical task context
Local HMI screens	Limited data, poor usability
Analog gauges	Calibration drift, poor visibility
Web dashboards	Detached from equipment and workflow

These limitations illustrate the need for a unified solution that anchors sensor data directly to equipment, eliminates cognitive mapping, and provides real-time, actionable insights at the point of work.

SECTION 4: THE UNIFIED ARCHITECTURE

The EON IoT IQ solution addresses the failures of fragmented ecosystems with a **Unified Architecture** that seamlessly integrates learning, training, and performance. This architecture is built on the principles of a **Digital Thread**, a **Dual-Engine Strategy**, and a **Sovereign AI**"**Data Fortress**", ensuring operational efficiency, security, and scalability.

4.1 Single Backbone Concept: LEARN → **TRAIN** → **PERFORM**

The **Unified Architecture** follows a structured **LEARN** \rightarrow **TRAIN** \rightarrow **PERFORM** framework, ensuring that workers move seamlessly from knowledge acquisition to skill application and real-world performance. EON IoT IQ forms the backbone of this process by:

- 1. **LEARN:** Providing immersive, scenario-based training that anchors theoretical knowledge to practical equipment contexts.
- 2. **TRAIN:** Simulating real-world conditions with live or simulated IoT sensor data, enabling workers to practice skills safely and intuitively.
- 3. **PERFORM:** Delivering real-time sensor visualizations and anomaly alerts directly on equipment, empowering workers to make informed decisions in the field.

The **Digital Thread** ensures continuity across these phases, eliminating gaps between training and execution. Workers are no longer forced to rely on memory or disconnected

systems; instead, they have a continuous flow of actionable insights throughout their workflow.

4.2 Dual-Engine Strategy

The **Dual-Engine Strategy** is a cornerstone of EON IoT IQ's architecture, combining physical and digital components to maximize flexibility and scalability.

Engine A: Physical Hub (Center of Excellence)

The **Physical Hub** serves as a centralized **Center of Excellence** for industrial learning and training. Key features include:

- **Real Equipment Access:** Workers can interact with physical machinery equipped with IoT sensors, gaining hands-on experience.
- **Scenario Simulations:** The hub replicates complex industrial scenarios for advanced training, such as emergency response or anomaly escalation.
- Expert Oversight: Senior technicians and trainers can provide real-time guidance, ensuring skills are mastered under expert supervision.

Engine B: Digital Spoke (Virtual Campus)

The **Digital Spoke** extends the capabilities of the Physical Hub into virtual environments, creating a **Virtual Campus** accessible from anywhere. Key features include:

- **Immersive Training:** Workers can access AR/VR simulations of equipment and scenarios, even in remote locations.
- **Scalable Deployment:** The Virtual Campus allows organizations to train large, distributed workforces without the need for physical infrastructure.
- **Real-Time Updates:** Training content and sensor data are continuously updated, ensuring alignment with current operational conditions.

The synergy between these two engines ensures that organizations can deliver high-quality training and performance support both on-site and remotely.

Comparison Table: Dual-Engine Strategy

Component	Key Features	Primary Use Case
l	1 1 / 1	Hands-on training and validation
	oversight, seemano demos	Varidation

Digital Spoke	AR/VR simulations, scalable	Remote training and
	remote access	performance

4.3 Sovereign AI "Data Fortress"

In an era of increasing cybersecurity threats and data sovereignty concerns, EON IoT IQ incorporates a **Sovereign AI "Data Fortress"** to ensure robust security and compliance. Key elements include:

- On-Premise/In-Country Hosting: Organizations can host their data locally to comply with regulatory requirements and ensure full control over sensitive information.
- **Zero Trust Security:** EON IoT IQ employs a **Zero Trust** architecture, verifying every user and device before granting access to data or systems.
- Airlock Protocol for Data Sanitization: An Airlock Protocol isolates sensitive industrial data, allowing it to be sanitized and securely shared without exposing critical infrastructure.

This security-first approach ensures that EON IoT IQ not only delivers operational value but also meets the highest standards of data protection and privacy.

By combining the **LEARN** \rightarrow **TRAIN** \rightarrow **PERFORM** framework, the **Dual-Engine Strategy**, and the **Sovereign AI "Data Fortress"**, EON IoT IQ offers a comprehensive solution to the challenges of state blindness, competency gaps, and fragmented ecosystems. The result is a unified, secure, and scalable architecture that transforms industrial operations and workforce readiness.

SECTION 5: Core Capabilities

5.1 Equipment-Centric Intelligence

At the heart of **EON IoT IQ** is its ability to treat each piece of industrial equipment as a stateful, intelligent entity. This capability addresses the industrial challenge of "state blindness," where critical machine properties—such as internal pressure, temperature, vibration, or energy levels—are invisible to the human eye. By embedding a rich layer of sensor-driven intelligence directly into the equipment itself, **EON IoT IQ** ensures that data is not just collected but immediately actionable.

Key aspects of this capability include:

- **Data Anchoring**: Sensor data is spatially anchored to the physical asset, eliminating the need for technicians to mentally map abstract numbers to real-world systems.
- Dynamic Health State Evaluation: Each asset continuously evaluates its own operational and safety state, classifying conditions as Normal (green), Warning (amber), or Critical (red).
- **Contextual Decision Support**: The system answers, "Here is the data, exactly where you need it," removing delays caused by searching for control panels or dashboards.
- **Real-Time Visualization**: Equipment states are displayed using holographic panels, glowing effects, and trend indicators, enabling immediate comprehension.

This capability dramatically reduces cognitive effort, minimizes human error, and accelerates decision-making during maintenance, repair, or safety-critical tasks.

5.2 Visual Language of State

EON IoT IQ employs a universal visual grammar that transforms complex sensor data into easily interpretable visual cues. This design ensures that operators at any skill level can immediately grasp the current condition of industrial systems without extensive training or reliance on abstract numbers.

Key design elements include:

- Color-Coded Alerts:
- **Green** signifies normal operation.
- Amber indicates a warning or deviation from expected parameters.
- **Red** highlights critical or unsafe conditions requiring immediate attention.
- Enhanced Visibility: Floating holographic panels and glowing equipment outlines ensure that anomalies stand out in any environment.
- Trend Arrows and Micro-Histories: Operators can observe real-time trends, such as increasing pressure or decreasing flow rate, to anticipate potential risks before they escalate.

By providing a universally intuitive visual language, **EON IoT IQ** bridges the gap between raw sensor data and actionable understanding, aligning with the goal of preventing unsafe progression and operational delays.

5.3 Anomaly Awareness and Localization

One of the most transformative capabilities of **EON IoT IQ** is its ability to not only visualize normal operating conditions but also actively identify, highlight, and localize anomalies. This

capability ensures that deviations are not buried in data logs or generic alarms but are brought to the forefront with spatial precision.

Key features include:

- **Spatially Highlighted Anomalies**: Fault conditions are visually marked directly on the affected equipment, ensuring that technicians can quickly locate and address the issue
- **Anomaly Escalation Visualization**: Operators can observe how abnormal conditions evolve over time, from early warning signs to critical states, enabling proactive intervention.
- **Attention Demand**: The system employs visual effects, such as flashing indicators or vibrating alerts, to draw immediate attention to high-priority issues.
- Scenario-Based Simulations: Users can simulate failure conditions in a controlled environment, training them to recognize and respond to anomalies safely and effectively.

These features empower operators to not only react to problems faster but also prevent potential safety incidents or costly downtime through early detection.

5.4 Training and Scenario-Based Demonstrations

Industrial workforce training often struggles to bridge the gap between theoretical knowledge and real-world application. **EON IoT IQ** solves this by offering immersive, scenario-based training modules that replicate real equipment behavior and sensor dynamics in a risk-free environment.

Key training capabilities include:

- **Simulated Sensor Overlays**: The system replicates live sensor behaviors, such as fluctuating temperatures or vibration patterns, to provide a realistic training experience.
- Cause-and-Effect Understanding: Learners can interact with equipment to observe how actions—such as increasing pressure or adjusting flow—affect overall system performance.
- **Anomaly Recognition Practice**: Users are trained to identify and respond to abnormal conditions, such as overheating or pressure surges, before they escalate into critical issues.
- **Cross-Disciplinary Training**: The platform bridges the gap between industrial physics, safety protocols, and operational procedures, ensuring a holistic learning experience.

By aligning training with the actual conditions technicians will encounter, **EON IoT IQ** accelerates skill acquisition, improves retention, and reduces onboarding time for new personnel.

5.5 Integration with the EON Ecosystem

While **EON IoT IQ** functions as a powerful standalone product, its true potential is unlocked when integrated with other components of the **EON ecosystem**, such as **Digital Twin IQ** and **Assist IQ**. This modular approach ensures seamless scalability and enhanced functionality across various industrial domains.

Key integration benefits include:

- **Digital Twin Synchronization: EON IoT IQ** can dock with **Digital Twin IQ** to provide a synchronized view of real-time and virtual asset states, enabling predictive maintenance and advanced analytics.
- **Assist IQ Integration**: Operators can access step-by-step guidance for maintenance or troubleshooting tasks directly within the immersive environment, reducing errors and boosting efficiency.
- **Future-Oriented Orchestration**: The product is designed to integrate with future EON orchestration layers, ensuring compatibility with evolving industrial needs and technologies.

This dual-engine strategy of standalone capability and ecosystem integration positions **EON IoT IQ** as a versatile and future-proof solution for industrial intelligence.

5.6 Tangible Operational Benefits

The ultimate value proposition of **EON IoT IQ** lies in the measurable outcomes it delivers across safety, efficiency, and training metrics. By addressing the core challenges of state blindness and cognitive overload, the product enables significant operational improvements.

Key benefits include:

- Reduced Mean Time to Diagnose (MTTD): Fault localization is accelerated, cutting downtimes and minimizing production losses.
- Enhanced Safety Verification: By visually confirming safety conditions, the platform reduces incidents caused by residual energy or other hidden risks.
- **Improved Training Retention**: Immersive, scenario-based training ensures that procedural knowledge is not just learned but deeply understood and retained.
- Executive-Level Insights: The system enables compelling demonstrations of equipment performance and safety, enhancing stakeholder confidence and decision-making.

Through these tangible benefits, **EON IoT IQ** not only addresses industrial inefficiencies but also delivers a compelling return on investment, making it an indispensable tool for modern industrial operations.

SECTION 6: The Perform IQ Suite

EON Reality's **Perform IQ Suite** is a transformative framework designed to address critical questions in industrial operations through its three interconnected modules: **Spatial IQ**, **Assist IQ**, and **IoT IQ**. Each module focuses on a specific operational challenge, creating a comprehensive solution that enhances decision-making, safety, and training. By leveraging advanced technologies such as **LiDAR**, **Action Recognition AI**, and **immersive sensor visualization**, the suite ensures that industrial processes become more intuitive, efficient, and safe.

6.1 Spatial IQ: "Where Is It?"

The **Spatial IQ** module addresses a fundamental question: "Where is the right asset or **location?**" In complex industrial environments, navigating to the correct equipment or area is often error-prone, leading to delays, inefficiencies, or even dangerous mistakes. Spatial IQ eliminates these challenges by combining **LiDAR** and **Visual Positioning System (VPS)** technologies, achieving **sub-centimeter accuracy** in spatial mapping.

Key Features and Capabilities:

- **LiDAR + VPS Integration:** Spatial IQ creates precise, real-time maps of industrial environments, ensuring that every asset and location is accurately cataloged.
- "Green Line" Navigation: With intuitive AR overlays, Spatial IQ guides technicians visually with a "Green Line" pathway to the correct equipment or area, minimizing navigation errors.
- Error Mitigation: By reducing "Right Action, Wrong Asset" scenarios, Spatial IQ ensures that actions are performed on the intended equipment, preventing costly or dangerous mistakes.

Impact: Spatial IQ bridges the gap between spatial awareness and task execution, ensuring operational efficiency and reducing errors caused by misidentification or misnavigation.

6.2 Assist IQ: "How Do I Do It?"

The **Assist IQ** module focuses on a pivotal question: "**How do I perform this task** correctly?" By capturing and delivering expert knowledge through **Action Recognition AI** and **Gold Standard procedures**, Assist IQ optimizes task execution and training.

Key Features and Capabilities:

• Action Recognition AI: Using 21 keypoints to track human motion, Assist IQ monitors and evaluates the performance of technicians in real time, identifying deviations from the prescribed procedure.

- Gold Standard Capture: Assist IQ enables experts to record their exact movements and processes, creating a Gold Standard for training and operational guidance.
- AssessAI and GuideAI Integration:
- **AssessAI** evaluates technician performance, providing immediate feedback to ensure tasks are executed flawlessly.
- **GuideAI** offers step-by-step guidance, overlaying instructions directly onto the task environment to reduce cognitive load.

Impact: Assist IQ transforms workforce training and task execution by making expert-level performance accessible to all operators. It ensures consistency and accuracy, while reducing the risks associated with human error

6.3 IoT IQ: "Is It Actually Safe?"

The **IoT IQ** module addresses the critical safety question: **"Is the equipment safe to operate?"** By integrating IT/OT systems and providing immersive sensor visualization, IoT IQ ensures that invisible risks are identified and mitigated in real time.

Key Features and Capabilities:

- IT/OT Bridge Integration: IoT IQ seamlessly connects operational technology (OT) like sensors and equipment with information technology (IT) systems for real-time data flow.
- "X-Ray Vision" for Invisible Physics: IoT IQ visualizes critical sensor data—such as temperature, pressure, and vibration—overlaying it directly onto physical equipment in AR/VR environments.
- Safety Gating and Digital Interlocks: By embedding digital gating mechanisms, IoT IQ prevents unsafe actions, such as attempting repairs on energized equipment, ensuring procedural compliance.

Impact: IoT IQ transforms safety management by replacing guesswork with immediate, actionable insights. It enables technicians to confirm safety conditions visually and intuitively, reducing accidents and downtime.

Summary Table: Perform IQ Suite

Module	Key Question	Core Technologies	Primary Impact
Spatial IQ	"Where Is It?"		Eliminates navigation errors, enhances spatial awareness.
Assist IQ	"How Do I Do It?"	AI, Gold Standard	Improves task accuracy, accelerates training.
IoT IQ	"Is It Actually Safe?"		Enhances safety verification, prevents accidents.

SECTION 7: Implementation Roadmap

The deployment of the Perform IQ Suite follows a **phased roadmap**, designed to ensure incremental value delivery and seamless integration into industrial environments. Each phase builds on the previous, creating a foundation for transformative operational efficiency.

Phase	Timeline	Activities
Phase 1: Ribbon Cutting	Days 1-90	Launch of a physical Center of Excellence, creation of a Lighthouse Digital Twin to serve as a pilot model.
Phase 2: Content Factory	Months 4-6	Ingestion of the top 50 Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs), baseline competency assessments for workforce.
Phase 3: Network Effect	Month 7+	Deployment of the Global Virtual Campus , scaling field implementation of the Perform IQ Suite.

Phase 1: Ribbon Cutting

The initial phase focuses on establishing the infrastructure required to demonstrate and validate the Perform IQ Suite. A **Center of Excellence** is launched to act as a showcase and training hub, while a **Lighthouse Digital Twin** replicates a real-world industrial environment, enabling hands-on demonstrations of Spatial IQ, Assist IQ, and IoT IQ.

Phase 2: Content Factory

In this phase, the focus shifts to content development and workforce readiness. The top 50 SOPs are digitized and integrated into the Perform IQ Suite, creating a foundation for training and operational guidance. Baseline competency assessments are conducted to identify skill gaps and tailor training programs.

Phase 3: Network Effect

The final phase scales the solution globally. A **Global Virtual Campus** ensures universal access to training and demonstrations, while field deployment of the Perform IQ Suite enables organizations to realize its full potential across their operations.

SECTION 8: Commercial Model

The Perform IQ Suite is offered through a flexible **commercial model**, designed to align with the operational needs and budgets of industrial clients.

Paid Pilot

Cost: \$150K-\$300KDuration: 8-10 weeks

• **Activities:** The paid pilot includes a fully functional deployment of the Perform IQ Suite in a controlled environment, enabling clients to evaluate its value before scaling.

Scale License Tiers

Mid-Market: \$250K-\$500K/yearEnterprise: \$750K-\$2M+/year

These annual licenses provide unlimited access to the Perform IQ Suite, with pricing based on the size and complexity of the deployment.

ROI Projections

• **Reduced Downtime:** Significant reductions in unplanned downtime through proactive anomaly detection.

- Enhanced Safety Compliance: Fewer incidents due to enhanced safety verification.
- **Training Efficiency:** Accelerated onboarding and higher retention of procedural knowledge.

SECTION 9: Conclusion

The Perform IQ Suite represents a transformative shift in industrial operations, replacing outdated, fragmented solutions with a unified framework that enhances efficiency, safety, and training. By addressing the "State Blindness Gap" and enabling real-time, spatially anchored insights, EON Reality empowers organizations to achieve operational excellence.

As Dan Lejerskar, Chairman of EON Reality, aptly states:

"The Perform IQ Suite is not just a product; it is a catalyst for the next era of industrial intelligence and safety."

Call to Action: Take the first step toward transforming your industrial operations. Contact EON Reality to explore how the Perform IQ Suite can redefine your organization's future.

© EON Reality, Inc.